Codi Gregg

From: Dan Kaiser <dan.kaiser3300@outlook.com>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Amos, Obasi

Cc: Coon, Jace; Wurdeman, Ethan

Subject: Re: Request for Reschedule Ticket for DAN KAISER 4/29/22

Yes, you called and left a message. | called back and left a message to contact.
State law requires locates to be completed within 48 hours. That is what | expect

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Amos, Obasi <ObasiAmos@usicllc.com>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 8:06:35 AM

To: dan.kaiser3300@outlook.com <dan.kaiser3300@outlook.com>

Cc: Coon, Jace <JaceCoon@usicllc.com>; Wurdeman, Ethan <EthanWurdeman@usicllc.com>
Subject: Request for Reschedule Ticket for DAN KAISER 4/29/22

Good morning,

USIC tried to reach DAN KAISER at 605-351-7436 at 9:01AM regarding the following scheduled locate:

2211779084 Coon, Jace 4/29/22 3:30 PM  Normal POST HOLES

Due to extremely high volume, USIC may not get to the ticket referenced above on time but will locate as soon as
possible.

Therefore, USIC would like to request a reschedule of this ticket for completion on 4/9/22 for no later than 3:30PM
We appreciate your patience!

Obasi Amos
Inside Services Representative
C: 317 691 8928

9045 River Rd
Indianapolis, IN 46240
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